ASCE

American Society of Civil Engineers

DATE: August 17, 2004

TO: ASCE Members

FROM: Patrick J. Natale, P.E., F.ASCE Executive Director/Secretary
SUBJECT: 2004 National Election

As you are aware, the 2004 national election ended on Friday, August 13. The Tellers Committee
convened on Tuesday, August 17, to verify the results. Consistent with the Bylaws, | am writing to give
you formal notification of the results of this year's election.

President-elect Elect (2004-2005)
Dennis R. Martenson, P.E., F.ASCE

Martenson was elected with 56.1% of the vote. Martenson will be installed at the Society's annual
business meeting on October 23, 2004, and will assume office as ASCE president in October
2005.

Governance Restructuring: Passed
The ballot initiative passed with 5,876 votes to approve, representing 78.7% of the votes cast. As
a constitutional amendment, the measure required approval by a two-thirds majority of the total
votes cast. The amendment adds Institute and At-Large Directors to the ASCE Board of
Direction, reduces the overall size of the board and enables a regional structure. For more
information on implementation of the new structure which will be phased in over a period of four
to six years, visit www.asce.org/governance.

The following officers were also elected (each ran unopposed):

Vice Presidents-Elect (2004-2006)

Zone |l Randall S. Over, P.E., F.ASCE

Zone IV Blaine D. Leonard, P.E., M.ASCE
Directors-Elect (2004-2007)

District 1 Robin A. Kemper, P.E., F.ASCE

District 4 Peter A. Terry, P.E., M.ASCE

District 13 John W. Pulver, P.E., F.ASCE

District 14 Steven C. McCutcheon, Ph.D., P.E., M.ASCE

District 15 T. Anthony Reid, P.E., F.ASCE

District 16 Randall M. Perkinson, P.E., F.ASCE

International: Jaime Santamaria-Serrano, P.E., F.ASCE



